

From: [Francis Clerkin](#)
To: [foil](#)
Cc: [Brenden Clerkin](#); [Michael Flood](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Erie County Water Authority - FOIL Request
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2025 3:24:29 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

FOIL Officer,

Please provide a pdf. file of the lease agreement authorized below pursuant to resolution Item 2 which was approved at the August 21, 2025 Board meeting of the Erie County Water Authority

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC RELATING TO LEASE SPACE AT THE ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY'S TANK LOCATED AT 225 FREDERICK ROAD, TOWN OF TONAWANDA

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Fran

Francis P. Clerkin



Cell: (914) 649-3886

FClerkin@bsptop.com

bsptop.com